Unknown

From: Dev, Vikram J

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2001 1:45 PM
To: Geller, Wayne

Subject: FW: Weight gain and SERM
Wayne

1 would be very grateful if you would please reply to this. | am up to my eye balls dealing with 3 crises at present. We can
talk on Monday. | am happy to glance over your reply.

thanks

vikram

-—--Original Message-----

From: Giddins, Russell E

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2001 12:10 PM
To: Dev, Vikram J

Cc: Brecher, Martin; Geller, Wayne
Subject: Weight gain and SERM

Dear Vikram,

| have heard that you have agreed with Martin and Wayne that it is that weight gain will not be brought back to the
upcoming Seroquel SERM and that the current statement in the CDS regarding "limited weight gain" will remain intact for
the time being. :

As the decision previously taken at SERM was to delete the WOrd “limited", could you please let me know how the
reversal of original SERM decision will be recorded? Will the decision be minuted in the SERM minutes even though it is
no longer on the agenda. | think it is important that the decision is recorded in an appropriate way given the legal
standing of the SERM committee.

Best regards,

Russell
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